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TO: Township Board of Trustees
FROM: Deby Henneman, Township Coordinator
DATE: August 30, 2023

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Grant — MNDR #TF22-0107 — Project Agreement for Bennett Park Renovations
and Huron River Water Trail Access
Number of Supporting Documents: 2

Requested Action

To move the Resolution to appropriate the funds necessary to complete the Bennett Park Renovations
and Huron River Trail Access Project, in the amount of $202,500 to match the grant authorized by the
MDNR in the amount of $300,000, and to authorize the Township Supervisor to execute the agreement.

Background

In April of 2022, the captioned grant was submitted, and funds were granted in December of 2022. This
grant is for proposed upgrades to the play area, parking area, and trails, in Manly Bennett Park (West),
as well as some upgrades for the access to the Huron River Water Trail.

The scope is detailed in the agreement under item #5, and must be signed and returned to the MDNR by
10/6/23 along with the requested attachments. All of the required documents have been included in the
agreement for your review.



